

R.R.A.G.S. A.S.C. meeting minutes
Sunday ~~June 21st~~ July 1st, 1990
meeting opened 2:10 pm with serenity prayer.
We had 3 members attending their 1st A.S.C.

Chairpersons Report

A letter was received from WSO that Bob S will not have his contract renewed. No explanation was given.

MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT CARRIED

Vice Chairpersons Report

Our subcommittees in need of support but are functioning well.

MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT CARRIED

Secretarys Report

Four amendments to the minutes of June 3rd 1990.

[1] Page 5, Group report New You group. Their new address is 12 North Adam st.

[2] Page 6, Special business. Next years new rotation schedule is as follows; Rockford, Belvidere, Sterling, Freeport, Dixon.

[3] Page 6, Old business. Five basic texts were loaned to H&I for sales.

[4] Page 6, New business. Motion that all groups that would like to hold a function should read: That area service suggests that all groups that would like to hold a function send a rep. to the A.S.C.

Treasurers Report

Please contact treasurer for amendments to the report.

Alt. treasurer

No report

A.S.R. Tina

No report

A.S.R. alt.

Reported that the area donation was made late.

A regional inventory will be on August 4th in Bloomington IL at the lighthouse at 702 Chestnut st.

Subcommittee Reports

F&F

Asked bid committee to reimburse the A.S.C for a \$100 deposit of the UAW hall that was lost because of damage.

Carried

\$49 reimbursement for supplies

\$60 for checks

carried

reported 100 addicts attended the prom. Grossed \$789.68.

Debts were \$488.90. for a net profit of \$218 carried.

WSNAC will be July 13th at Kenrock requesting \$75 for a deposit \$70 for supplies Billy W. will DJ. Murhy S. will speak. carried

Outreach

Chairperson resigned. The next meeting will be July 14th at 2:00pm at the New You group.

They reported that all the June meetings were supported. Their requesting each group to notify the members that they need liasons.

carried

Literature

Motion to reconsider Policy #556. failed

Chairperson explained motion.

(F) Motion to abolish policies #556, #563, #688, #864, #865, #866, #867, #868, #869, #870, #871, #872. carried

All policies refered to literature stock pile.

Motion RRAGS stockpile to consist of ##### note new minimums enclosed in literature report. carried

(L) To accept motion to reconsider 90 day policy to add Mendota to the area meeting schedule. two thirds vote required. defeated

Check number 1623 was returned to the treasurer.

I wasn't able to find anyone willing to send me It works, how and why.

New schedules will be in next month.

carried

H&I

A question was raised on whether or not we should read the traditions at H&I meetings. It was reported that each H&I subcommittee may structure their recovery meetings according to their group conscience within the tridations.

The H&I subcommittee will look in to the mattter of the five basic texts that were loned out, report accepted

P&P

Policy reports that WSO is interested in our 8th draft. Also they have a package called the San Fernando Valley GSR packet. We will send copies out to the A.S.C at the next meeting.

Elections

vice chair- Bob Mc

secratary- Heather

coordinator- Norma B.

Delivered an envelope containing information of our new voting procedures to New You group.

We changed our structure from working liasons to having a central coordinator.

Began implementing the policies into the 8th draft format.

Recieved subcommittee policies from P-I for review.

no expenses for the month.

6 addicts present

next meeting July 15 at noon at the winners group in Belvidere.

report accepted

Public information

The orientation for the Winnebago County Health Dept. went very well. The TV P.S.A. has been postponed due to lack of participation. Anyone with prior P.I. experience willing to do orientations please contact this sub-committee or your G.S.R. R.R.A.G.S. will be hosting a Regional Informational Learning Day and Dance in September. New messages have been sent to area radio stations in hope that messages will keep being played. Information packages are being sent out to Mayors. The P.&P. committee has received our guidelines for reviewing. We will meet at the next A.S.C. in Sterling at 11:00am.
report accepted

Newsletter

Greg reports they've been busy, busy, busy. 7 active members. They have their statement of purpose. They have met several times since the last A.S.C. and have 9 out of the 12 pages of the first issue completed. report included. Motion name of newsletter be RRAGS to Recovery. carried
Motion approved title page layout. carried
Motion \$200 to generate 2 monthly editions. carried
full report included.
also they will report their distribution at the next A.S.C.

Regional Ad Hoc Committee

Chairperson reported no support.
Made motion to abolish committee because of lack of support. carried by 2 thirds.
Earl surrenders the chair to vice chairperson.

Bid Committee

We have approval from the board of directors to give a presentation.
Earl accepts chair.

Group reportsFree Group

average attendance 9 addicts
no donation
need support at the Wed. 8:00pm closed meeting.

Recovery meeting with no name

average attendance 6 addicts
meeting monday 8:00pm at the Alcohol treatment center,
Mendota community hospital. GSR Bill.

New You-average attendance is 10. The A.S.C. donation is \$10.00. The New You Group is currently located at 12 N. Adams St. We have got together and cleaned and prepaired for our first meeting-July 1st at 7:00pm. We will be having a pot-luck and speaker meeting in the near future. The next Speaker Meeting will be July 10th-Oliver E. from Rockford will be speaking at 7:00pm.

K.I.S.S.A.S.S.-the average attendance is 30-35 and the A.S.C. donation is \$50.00. All 5:30pm meetings are in need of support. Virginia R. is our Speaker on July 22nd at 6:00pm. Outreach liason will be elected at the next business meeting. Elections for alt-treasurer next month.

Unity-The A.S.C. donation is \$80.00 and the average attendance is 13. Meetings are decreasing a little due to the summer weather. Continued problem with keys being turned over. There will be some motions up for vote at our next business meeting affecting policy for our group regarding chairpeople and key deposit. All those intested please attend. Next business meeting 7/22/90. A key policy will also be reviewed.

Winner's-The average attendance is 13 and the A.S.C. donation will be mailed to the treasurer. There will be a speaker meeting on 7/7/90 at the County Line Grange. We are planning our Annual Picnic in mid-August. We still have two recovering coffee pots for sale.....

Hip to be Square-the average attendance is 8 and the regular donation is \$64.00 with an H.&I. donation of \$70.00. Everything is going well in Sterling. Gary T. celebrated 4 years clean on June 27th. We're growing and staying clean. Come join us and share recovery in Sterling.

Clean in the Park-average attendance is 15. No A.S.C. donation at this time. Our Spiritual Camp Out is July 13,14 and 15 at the Mississippi Palisades State Park. Our seventh Tradition is way down. We will be holding elections for Treasurer and alt-treasurer at our next business meeting.

Old buisness
none

New Buisness
Motion that groups give area solutions to problems they solved. defeated.
Send flyers to announce elections. carried
Next area meeting will be in Sterling at the Steel Workers Union at 503 Elm av. 61081
August 5th, subcommittees meet at 12pm, A.S.C will be at 2pm.

meeting closed at 4:30pm

in loving service crazy Mark